Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

613 E. Ash St., Room 110
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4391
Fax: (573) 886-4390

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
DATE: April 20, 2023
RE: Cooperative Contract: C000612 (City of Columbia cooperative contract
24/2021) — Nuisance Abatement Services with Voss Landscape & Tree
Service, LLC

The Boone County Commission office requests the County utilize the City of Columbia
cooperative contract 24/2021 for Nuisance Abatement Services from Voss Landscape &
Tree Service, LLC. of Columbia, Missouri. County contract number is C000612. The
contract will be utilized by Columbia/Boone County Department of Public Health and
Human Services for nuisance abatement mowing and clean-up of properties in Boone
County, Missouri.

This is a Term and Supply contract. Invoices will be paid from departments 1410 —
Public Health Services, account 84750 — Personnel/Project Reimbursement.

cc: Contract File
Michele Hall, Commission
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